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Memorandum
Date: April 26, 2024
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2024040087

2240 Nord Avenue Apartments

The Lead Agency has added some additional information to this project. Refer to the
attachment(s): NOI_ 2240 Nord Ave Apt. All other project information remains the

same.
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City o CHico MEMorRANDUM

CiTYor CHICO

INC. 1872

TO: California Office of Planning and Research DATE: April 26, 2024

FROM: Madison Driscoll, Associate Planner, (530) 879-66810 madison.driscoll@chicoca.gov

SUBJECT:  Notice of Intent to Adopt Mitigated Negative Declaration SCH 2024040087

The purpose of this memo is to request that the California Office of Planning and Research attach a
Notice of Intent to Adopt a Negative Declaration. At the time of posting City Staff did not have
confirmation of the available Planning Commission Date. Since then, the City of Chico has approved
a hearing date of Thursday June 6, 2024.

Please include the attached Notice of Intent to Adopt to posted Mitigated Negative Declaration 2240
Nord Avenue Apartments (SCH 2024040087).

Attachments:
NOI 2240 Nord Avenue Apartments
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